

CyngorCymunedol Marchwiel Community Council

Mrs V Jones ClercCyngorCymunedol Clerk to the Council Sandhurst Croeshowell Hill WREXHAM LL12 0AA Ffon/Telephone 01244 - 570673

Email: marchwiel-clerk@hotmail.co.uk

February 12th 2021

To the Councillors and Police Representatives of Marchwiel Community Council
You are summoned to attend the Meeting of Marchwiel Community Council to be held virtually
via ZOOM on Wednesday 17th February 2021 at 7:00pm for the transaction of the business specified below.

Members of the public are invited to address the Council between 7:00 and 7:15.email the Clerk at marchwiel-clerk@hotmail.co.uk for a password by 5pm Monday 15th February

Mrs V. Jones ClercCyngorCymunedol Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

1	Welcome & Co-opt new Member
2	Apologies for Absence
3	Police Matters – January crime report
4	Confirmation of Minutes January 13 th 2021
5	Declaration of Interest and sign register
6a	Accounts – Income and expenditure
b	Scottish Power payments.
C	Internal Audit Notification Letter
7	S137 – Donations – Ysgol Deiniol – ICT Equipment
8	Matters concerning (Part 2)
9	Planning Applications
a	P/2021/0013 outline application for one dwelling Grove Cottage Wrexham Road Marchwiel
b	P/2021/0028 Retrospect application Residential Caravan Pen y LLan Farm
C	P/2021/0025 Retrospect application Residential Galavan Ferry Learn ann P/2021/0057 Single storey rear extension Sunnydale Wrexham Road Marchwiel
	www.Wrexham.gov.uk/plans Click on link to view plans
10	To receive notice of Planning Applications Granted/Refused: None to report
11	County Councillor's Report: None received
12	Burial Ground: To consider operational matters relating to the Burial Ground
a	Gates and fence require attention
b	Church Grounds
13a	Street Lighting: Street Lighting Repairs and Maintenance SLA
b	Salyx Welsh Gov Funding £9,866 – Update - Clerk to report
С	Defibrillator – Update. Electricity connection and supply
14	Marchwiel Nature Reserve: Wildlife Trust proposal for work onsite and the school area
15a	Welcome Garden: Electricity Supply connection to the map and Defibrillator box connected and
	secured into place.
b	Clerk met North Wales Ambulance Service who delivered the Defibrillator and installed into the
	box.
С	CCTV options
16	Play Areas – Site meeting Chair to report
17	Website and Facebook
18a	Yours and Village Newsletter – Discuss the draft
b	Community Engagement: Members to discuss and start a plan of action.
19	Correspondence: To receive and consider correspondence: Circulate via email
20	Training:
21	Member's urgent announcements and requests for future meeting items
22	Date of Next Meeting: March 11 th 2020
	Date for Members
1Mamha	ers must declare personal and/or prejudicial interests in items on the agenda. Members should also declare any gift or

¹Members must declare personal and/or prejudicial interests in items on the agenda. Members should also declare any gift or hospitality over the value of £25. The Clerk can provide the appropriate forms for these purposes. ²Members of the Press and Public will be excluded from discussions on this matter as it contains tems of a sensitive nature, under the provisions of

Part 2 of the Public Bodies (Admission to meetings) Act 1960.